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Adnan Gutub

From: "Joelle Yazbeck" <joelle@mitarabcompetition.com>
To: <gutub@kfupm.edu.sa>
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 4:02 PM

Subject:  Round Il of MIT Arab Business plan Competition 08-09

MIT business
Eﬁanqpetitiu

in the arab world

Mr. Adnan Gutub

Computer Engineering Department
KFUPM

Dhahran, Saudi Arabia

Dear Mr. Gutub:

On behalf of the MIT Enterprise Forum of the Pan Arab Region, | am pleased to inform you that your team has
qualified for Round Il of the MIT Arab Business Plan Competition 08-09 as your project “StegoTech” ranked
among the top 30 submissions out of the 1241 applications received from 17 different countries.

The MIT Enterprise Forum invites you to Beirut on Sunday, March 22" {0 attend a workshop headed by Ken
Morse, Managing Director of MIT Entrepreneurship Center in Cambridge. The workshop is designed to walk you
through the process of writing business plans as you are required to submit your full business plan by April
13,

Participants are expected to arrive on Saturday, March 215t and depart on Monday, March 23 and they will
be staying at Holiday Inn Dunes (www.holidayinn-dunes.com) in Verdun, Beirut. The MIT Enterprise Forum
shall cover travel and lodging expenses of one member only of your team; other members will have to attend
at their own expenses. There are no special rates for the airfare, and the hotel bookings are on Bed &
Breakfast basis.

For those who need assistance in getting a visa, we will be glad to send the Embassy of Lebanon in your
countries a formal letter stating the purpose of your visit with a special request to facilitate the procedures in
granting you the required visa. Please provide Jenny Salame (jsalame@abc.com.Ib) with the names of the
members flying in with a VALID fax number for the embassy.

Feel free to write us for further clarification, and we look forward for your presence in Beirut. Until then,

Best wishes,

Joelle Yazbeck
Project Manager

MIT Arab Business Plan Competition 08-09
MIT Enterprise Forum of the Pan Arab Region
Phone: + 961-1-612 500 ext. 5151

Mobile: + 961-3-19 89 89
www.mitarabcompetition.com
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